Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)

From: *CI-StPaul_LegislativeHearings

Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2016 9:48 AM

To: *CI-StPaul_LegislativeHearings; 'Ray Hatchett'; Shaff, Leanna (CI-StPaul)

Cc: ‘rayarlnova@yahoo.com’; 'rshatchett@msn.com’; Seeley, Paula (CI-StPaul)

Subject: RE: ATTN: Marcia C. Moermond. Ray Hatchett response to REF. #113844 Residential

Class: C, Appeal Hearing on 7-26-2016

In double-checking the language, | have a couple of minor changes: the garbage behind the garage has no doubt already
been taken care of, along with the lawn mowing. However, your deadline for these orders is this Friday, August 12. It
these items are of concern then, a code enforcement inspector will write a summary abatement order and the City will
do the work late next week. This should give you plenty of time, and as I've said, I'm sure you've taken care of these
relatively simple items already.

From: *CI-StPaul_LegislativeHearings

Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2016 9:39 AM

To: 'Ray Hatchett'; Shaff, Leanna (CI-StPaul)

Cc: rayarlnova@yahoo.com; rshatchett@msn.com

Subject: RE: ATTN: Marcia C. Moermond. Ray Hatchett response to REF. #113844 Residential Class: C, Appeal Hearing on
7-26-2016

Mr. Hatchett, the work plan is acceptable. These deadlines will be in front of the City Council next Wednesday.
Sincerely, Marcia Moermond

From: Ray Hatchett [mailto:RHatchett@Ermc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2016 5:41 PM

To: *CI-StPaul_LegislativeHearings

Cc: rayarlnova@yahoo.com; rshatchett@msn.com

Subject: FW: ATTN: Marcia C. Moermond. Ray Hatchett response to REF. #113844 Residential Class: C, Appeal Hearing
on 7-26-2016

Hello: Marcia Moermond

Please note the attached copy of my FIRE INSPECTION CORRECTION NOTICE is marked up to indicate the amount of time
| will need to have these deficiency's corrected.

Also | am currently waiting on a few bids for the work on the driveway and one of the company's may have a financing
option that would allow me to get the work done this year.

So thank you for the opportunity to submit my plan/timetable and | will be waiting for your response.

Ray Hatchett

Ray Hatchett, Quality Assurance
Direct: 763-241-5138
Office: 763-441-1581
Fax: 763-441-1596
Email: rhatchett@ermc.com




From: Front Office Copier@ermc.com [mailto:Front Office Copier@ermc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2016 5:50 PM

To: Ray Hatchett

Subject:
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